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Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat

From: Mona Agarwal
Sent: 28 November 2024 19:32
To: Arijit Bera
Cc: Sheetal Chalke; Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat
Subject: Re: ITC reconciliation and Vendor Communication | October 2024

Approved  
 

From: Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 6:17:58 PM 
To: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sheetal Chalke <sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>; Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat 
<yuvrajsingh.shekhawat@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: ITC reconciliation and Vendor Communication | October 2024  
  
Dear Madam, 
  
Please approve the attached invoice of TMSL. 
  
  
In case of any queries, feel free to revert. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Arijit Bera 

 
  
  
  

From: Arijit Bera  
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 4:42 PM 
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
  
Please approve the attached invoice of TMSL for process payment. 
  
  
In case of any queries, feel free to revert. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Arijit Bera 
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From: Ronak Gandhi <ronak.gandhi@tmsl.in>  
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 4:14 PM 
To: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sheetal Chalke <sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>; Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat 
<yuvrajsingh.shekhawat@travelfoodservices.com>; Jigar Doshi <Jigar.doshi@tmsl.in>; Riya Salot 
<riya.salot@tmsl.in>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Arijit Bera 
<arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: ITC reconciliation and Vendor Communication | October 2024 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Mona, 
  
In continuation to our discussion, kindly find the attached invoice of ITC reconciliation and vendor communication 
for October 2024 for the TFS group entities.  
  
Please do let us know in case of any queries/clarification.  
  
Regards, 
  

 

Ronak Gandhi 
Senior Manager | TTMS LLP 
Mobile:  +919833090805 
Site:  www.tmsl.in 
Email:  ronak.gandhi@tmsl.in   
Address:  1001 – B, Pinnacle Corporate Park, BKC CST Link Rd, Next to Trade Centre, Bandra Kurla Complex, 
Bandra East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400051. 
 

 

  
  


